

RICHMOND TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of the DONATIONS COMMITTEE meeting held 6.30 p.m. 13 January 2016 in the Mayor's Parlour, Richmond Town Hall

PRESENT: Councillors L. Hodgson (Chair)
P. Spencer (Vice Chair)
B. Heap
J. Harris
S. Parsons

D.01.01.16 Apologies: None

Absent: Councillors Steggles, Blease and Adams.

D.02.01.16 Public Open Session:

There were no members of the public present

D.03.01.16 Declarations of Interest:

None

D.04.01.16 Present Request:

a) Richmond Town Ticket: Welcome to Richmond Group

Proposed: Councillor Harris Seconded: Councillor Spencer

RESOLVED: that the sum of £300 be made from the Donations budget, towards the cost of the Town Ticket.

b) Great North Ambulance:

The committee declined to donate funds to the organisation as the funding criteria is for Richmond based organisations.

c) Shakespeare Festival: Welcome to Richmond Group

Proposed: Councillor Heap Seconded: Councillor Harris

RESOLVED: that the sum of £250 be made from the Community Project Fund towards festival administrative costs.

D05.01.16 Georgian Festival Funding:

Members responded to an e-mail enquiry regarding funding for the 2016 Georgian Festival. It was agreed that an application form be forwarded,

along with a request for a copy of last years accounts for consideration at the next meeting.

Richmond Burgage Pastures Committee:

Discussion took place regarding a recent matched funding donation towards costs of works to Racecourse entrances and subsequent reduction of COF funding for the project. It was agreed that a letter be sent to the Burgage Pastures Committee inviting them to submit a further application for consideration.